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summer Lee (LKK Auto)

From: Tan Kah Leong <KahLeong.Tan@sg.cntaiping.com>

Sent: Friday, 11 October, 2019 9:54 AM

To: Claims; assignments

Subject: RE: OUR REF: SNM19D204742-SINGI77A-TKL- ACCIDENT BETWEEN SLL 4846 u

AND YOUR INSURED SJN €977 A ON 07/10/2019

WITHOUT PREJUDICE

Dear 5irs,

We refer to your email dated 10.10.2015.

We will be assigning M/s LKK Auto Consultants to survey your client’s vehicle on a without prejudice basis.
Aside to LKK,

please refer to the attachment & proceed to survey the third party vehicle.

Thank you.

Regards

Tan Kah Leong
Assistant Executive
Claims Department

China Taiping Insurance (Singapore) Pte. Ltd.

3 Anson Road #15-00 Springleaf Tower Singapore 079909
DID: (65) 63896193 | F: (65) 6222 1033

W: www sg.cntaiping.com | FB: www facebook com/chinataipingsa/

Disclaimer: This e-mail and any files transmitted with it is intended enly far the named recipients and may contain confidential infarmation. Any
unauthonzed disclosura, use or dissemination of this message, either in whole or partial, is prohibited if you are not the intended recipient. please
notify the sander immediately. Please delate the g-mail and any copies of if thereafter.

From: Claims [mailtu:-.:Iaims@premiumaum.cnm.sg]

Sent: Friday, October 11, 2019 9:48 AM

To: Tan Kah Leong <KahLeong.Tan@sg.cntaiping.com>

Ce: 'Claims' <claims@premiumauto.com.sg>

Subject: FW: OUR REF: SNM19D204742-5IN6977A-TKL- ACCIDENT BETWEEN SLL 4846 U AND YOUR INSURED SN
£977 A ON 07/10/2019

Dear Kah Leong,

As spoken through a phone call just now. Resend the email to you.
Thanks

Rest Regards,

TRoy Goh
Claims Advisor




Premium Automobiles Pre Ltd s no sssnzari)

55 Lbi Road 1 Road Singapore 408699

p. +A5 A3BB 2343 d. +65 6768 9828 f. +65 6841 1183
e. claims@premiumauto.com.sg W AW, UL COMLSE
Audi Showroom, Audi Centre 281 Alexandra Road Singapore 159938 p. +63 6836

CiD.

2223
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i § hen delete this message rross your
>

a aryy other person, Thank you,

From: Claims [miﬂ'm:claims@ﬂremiumaum.mm.59]

Sent: Thursday, 10 October 2019 7:02 PM

To: 'Tan Kah Leong'

Cc: 'Claims'

Subject: RE: OUR REF: SNM19D204742-5IN6977A-TKL- ACCIDENT BETWEEN SLL 4846 U AND YOUR INSURED SIN
6977 A ON 07/10/2019

Dear Kah Leong,
Would like ta assign to Henry Ng to conduct with the survey.

Thanks

Best Regards,
TRoy Goh
Claims Advisor

Premium Automobiles Pte Ltd imeg e 1wzt

55 Ui Road 1 Road Singapore 408699

p. +65 6388 2323 d. 465 6768 9828 f.+65 6841 1183

F_‘l.ﬁr|'f_l’:-ll"|_‘_|"-'_"I'!II:J|'|1r‘|l.|'|.(,l.f"l.‘":-|"|'|.5[!, WAL WATRATASY audi.com. S8

Audi Showroom, Audi Centre 221 Alexandra Road Singapore 159938 p. +65 6836 2223
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From: Tan Kah Leong [mg'im:ﬁgn@ng,‘rgnﬂgg,_mm_igiﬂggm]

Sent: Thursday, 10 October 2019 8:44 AM

To: claims@premiumauto,com.sg

Subject: RE: OUR REF: SNM19D204742-SIN6977A-TKL- ACCIDENT BETWEEN SLL 4846 U AND YOUR INSURED 5IN
6977 A ON 07/10/2019

Without Prejudice

Dear Sirs,

please see attached and let us know if you agree with SJE.
Thank you.

Regards

Tan Kah Leong
Assistant Executive
Claims Department

China Taiping Insurance (Singapore) Pte. Ltd.
3 Anson Road #15-00 Springleaf Tower Singapore 078909
DID: (65) 6389 6193 | F: (65) 6222 1033

W: www.sg.cntaiping.com | FB: www facebook. com/chinataipingsa/

Disclaimar: This e-mail and any files transmittad with it is intended only for the named reciplents and may contain confidential information, Any
unauthorized disclosure, use or disseminalion of this message. either in whole or partial, is prahibited. If you are nof the intended recipient, please
nalify the sendar immediately Please delete the e-mail and any copies of it thereafter.

From: Claims Dept of CTI

Sent: Wednesday, October 9, 2019 4:12 PM

To: Tan Kah Leong <KahLeong.Tan@sg.cntaiping.com=; Alfred Toh <alfred.toh@sg.cntaiping.com=; Chee So Chow
<sochow.chee@sg.cntaiping.com>; Irene Tay cirene.tay@sg.cntaiping.com>; claims@premiumauto.com.sg
Subject: OUR REF: SNM19D204742-SINEITTA-TKL- ACCIDENT BETWEEN SLL 4846 U AND YOUR INSURED SIN 6977 A
ON 07/10/2019

Dear Irene,
Please assist to conduct PRS for 5LL4B46U.

Note : officer in charge — Kah Leong 63896193.

Regards,

Claims Department
China Taiping Insurance (Singapore) Pte. Ltd.

3 Anson Road #15-00 Springleaf Tower Singapore 078909
T: (65) 63896116 | F:(65) 62247175

W: www.sg.cntaiping.com | FB: www facebook com/chinataipingsa/ | WeChat: K F Wit Taiping SG




Pisclairier This e-mail and any files transmitted with it is intended only for the named recipients and may contain confidantial information. Any
unauthonzed disclosure, use or dissemination of this message. sither in whola or partial, is prahibited. If you are not the intended recipient, pleases
notify the sender immediately. Please delete the e-mail and any copies of it thereafler.

From: Claims [maiIm:claims@nremiumautn.mm.gg]

sent: Tuesday, 8 October, 2019 6:39 PM

To: Claims Dept of CTl <claimsdept@s .cntalping.com=

Cc: 'Claims' <claims@premiumauto.com.sg=

Subject: ACCIDENT BETWEEN SLL 4846 U AND YOUR INSURED SJN 6977 A ON 07/10/2019

Dear all,

Kindly assist liability clearance for above mention case. We propose 100% direct settlement in our client’s
favour

Please advise who is the officer in-charge shall we liaise with. To avoid dispute during finalisation we
propose LOU/R at $100/180 per day.

Attached is the GIA report for your reference and We will send you the estimate once ready.
Kindly arrange survey on 11/10/2019, 10AM. Owner waiting.

Thanks

Best Regards,
TRoy Goh
Claims Advisor

Premium Automobiles Pte Ltd e no 020w

55 Uhi Road 1 Road Singapore 408659

p. +65 5388 2323 d. +65 67680828 f, +65 6841 1183
e, claims{@ premiumauto COMm.SE W, o, audi.com.sg
Audi Showreom, Audi Centre 281 Alexandra Road Singapore 159938 p. +65 6836 2223
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CHUAN HO AUTO SERVICE
SIN MING AUTO CITY

160 SIN MING DRIVE #07-09
SINGAPORE 575722

/1/‘5’7 AAuthers, /

A ?d/ﬂff
@ ?ﬁ J} :;g Vehicle & Document information
ESTIMATE : SLL 4846 U Date: 17/10/2019
vehicle No:  SLL 4846 U
Make/Madel: AUDI AS
S/N Description Qty Repairer's Est Revised Est
1 REAR BUMPER 1 S 2,128.00 S$7¥tms 212800
2 REAR BUMPER SILVER MOULDING 1 S 434.00 S €723  434.00 —
3 REAR BUMPER REFLECTOR LH 1 S 55.00 S €/ 5500 «—
4 REAREXHAUSTTIPSET 458 a4 1 $ 550.00 $ P! 55000 P~
5 REAR BUMPER BRACKET LH 1 5 65.00 $ ¢ b eso0 =
6 REAR REINFORCEMENT BAR 1 $ 85000 $ 7T 85000 X
7 REAR BUMPER DIFFUSER 1 S 600.00 S <At 500.00 2~
8  REARBUMPER SENSOR SEAL LH 1 $ 15.00 $ A 1500
9 REAR BUMEPR SENSOR LH 1 $ 210.00 $ Ai. 21000
Total: | § 4,907.00
-10% | S 490.70
Parts Total : | S 4,416.30
ANTIRUST PROOFING, GALVANISING SPOT WIELD s (%17 30000 X
TO CHECK LIGHTING, WIRING & FUSES S Ze¢ 30000
LABOUR TO DISMANTLE, REPAIR, REPLACE PARTS AND ALIGN s  Fegr 80000
TO PUTTY, PRIMER, SPRAY PAINT REAR BUMPER, REAR DIFFUSER AND END
! PANEL 5 4‘a=w 1,000.00
Labour Total : | S 2,400.00
Parts Total : | 5 4,416.30
Total: | S 6,816.30 L
-20% | $ 1,363.26
Grand Total ;| 5 5,453.04
Lump Sum:| $ 5,400.00

CHUAN HO AUTO SERVICE
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SINGAPORE ACCIDENT STATEMENT

IMPORTANT NOTICE
1. Please repor cormectly the detads of the accident to speed up the dlaims process
2 This Eorm must be completed by the Policyhalder andior the Authonsed Driver.

4, Information provided must be as truthful and accurate as possible. Any wilthsl misrepresantation or witholdi

repudiate policy liability.

4, The issue and acceptance of this Form by insurancs coam

vy of material facts may allow Insurance companes 1o

nankes @ not an admission of policy liability on the part of the insurance COMEANIEs.
D i

5. Any false reporting may be referred to the Police for investigation.

&, This report will be forwarded by the in

eurers of the GIA Records Management Cenire established by the General Insurance Association of Singapore (GIA) for

archiving and that copies of this regaort will, for a fee. be made available upon application by interasted parties.
7. By the lodgement of this report to the insurers, you hereby consent i ihve archiving of this report at the centre and 1o copies of the report baing made availabbs

aforasaid.

Date Of Report

Date Of Accident

Exact Location Of Accident
Country/State of Loss

Vehicle Registration Mumber
Insured/Policyholder
Name Of Registered Owner
NRIC No

Email Address

Mobile Phane No
Alternative Phone No
Vehicle Particulars
Manufacturer

Maodel

Exact Purpose for which vehicle was being used at

time of accident

Are you claiming under your own insurance policy

for repair to your vehicle?

If Mo, Please slate action lo be taken

Vehicle Category
Insurance Company
Mame of Insurance Company
Type Of Coverage
Fleet Policy

Policy Mumber

Cowver Note Number
Driver

Mame of Driver

NRIC Mo

Date Of Birth
Dccupation

Date Of Driving Pass
Driving Experignce
Gender

Mobile Mumbear

Fax Number

Contact Number
EMail Address

ACCIDENT STATEMENT

08/10/2019 09:03

O7/M0/2019 17:40

AONG COMMONWEALTH AVE WEST TOWARDS CLEMENTI
SINGAPORE

DETAILS OF OWN VEHICLE

SLL4B46U

TAN HAN BOOM

S8208975F
BOONSTERI26@HOTMAIL.COM
(LOCAL) +65-81250640
OTHERS-81250640

ALIDI
AS DESIGN 2.0 TFSI S TRONIC

NO

THIRD PARTY
PRIVATE CAR

FWD SINGAPORE PTE. LTD.
COMPREHENSIVE

NO

PNPW-2018-00001782-01

TAN HAN BOON
SB8208975F

24/03/1982

INDOOR

03/07/2003

16 YEARS AND 3 MONTHS
MALE

(LOCAL) +65-81250640

OTHERS-81250640
BOOMSTERSSS@HOTMAIL.COM

Page 1of 23



Address BLK 454 CLEMENTI AVE 3 #22-550
Postcode 120454

Was driver an employee of the Insured's Company NO

If Mo, Relationship of the Driver with the Insured OWNER

Vehicle Registration Number of Driver's Own -
ehicle &

Insurance Company of Driver's Own Vehicla -

General Information of the Accident

Type Of Accident COLLISION - HEAD TO REAR
Weather Conditions CLEAR
Road Surface WET

Other Information

Was any foreign vehicle involved in this accident? NO
Number of vehicles (including own vehicle)

involved in the accident 2
Was any body injured in the Accident? NO
Was any injured conveyed to hospital by NO
ambulance?

Was any other material or property damaged? YES
| have been apprnacr_wed by u:_'lkﬂuwn _person{s] NO
soliciting/offering accident claims assistance.

Number of Passengers (Including Driver) 1
Details of Police Action

Was the accident reported to the police? MO
If Yas,Please stale which Police Station

Was nofice of intended Prosecution given? WO
Il Yes,against whom?

Circumstances of Accident

KINDLY REFER TO SKETCH PLAN

Attachment(s)

Are accident photos available for attachment? YES

Was there any video captured by Car Camera? YES

Was there any audio recorded? NO

Wehicle Registration Mumber SJNEITTA

Vehicle Make/ModeliColour HONDA

Details Of Properties

Vehicle Category PRIVATE CAR

MName of Driver KHAIRANI BIN HAJI PAUZAN
MRIC/Passport Number S0216526J

Contact Mumber 93898043

Address

Postcoda

Insurance Company Mame
MNature Of Damage

No. Of Passenger (Including Driver)

Page 2 of 23



Sketch Plan Pg. 1

SKETCH PLAN

IMPORTANT MOTICE

1. Peace report gofrectly 1he detaics of tre acoident 1o soeed ud the (ke process
2. This Form must be gompleted by the Policyholder andfor the Autherised Draver

3 Infarmation provided must be as truthful and sccurste o3 possible. Any withul misreprazentation or withhaiding of matenal
facts may eliow ingurance companies 1o repudiate poticy liak ity

4. The issue and acceptance of this Form Dy inSurance Lampanias Is not an sdmission of policy Laniny on the part of the nturasce
ompanies,

5. Aoy iplse regorting ay be refarred to the Polie for investization.
B.. The réport will be forwarded by the Insurers of the GiA Records Management Centre established by the General Inswisnces

Associaton of Singapore (GIA) for archiving and that coples of this repost wifl for 2 fes be made avaiable uoon 2oolicslien by
Interested parties

7. Hylhe lodgment of this repart 1o the intuners, you hereby coasent to the arihiving of this repart af the centre 2nd 1o copies of
the Fepar being made avadlable aforeszid

E. Consent under the Pertonal Data Protection Act [PDBA)
| undarstand, acknowledge, agree and consent that:

fa) Mty insurer, my workshag and the Ganers! tnsurance Asseclation of Singapore [“GIA"| may/are permitted to collact, uis,
disclose andfor process my personal data/personal information se1 out in this flarm) and sny other personal nfarmation
provided by me or possessed by my insurer (colectively the *Personal Information”) and dscioss pnd transfer such
Personal Information to alf insurer(s] who have Insured vehicle{s) invalved in this accident (sl insurer(s) wha Bave insured
wehicie(s] invalved in this sccident shall be collectively referred 1o as the “Insurers”), the insurers” lewyers/law firms, the
Kanetary Authority of Singepore and asy refevant gavernment agency/autherity (1uch as the police], for the purposals)
of

(i} processing, handiing and/ar desling with my claims including the settiemant of the clabms and ady necessary
Investipations relating 1o the claimas,

(i} investigating the accident and/or my claims,
(i) carrying out andfor dealing with my instructions of responding to any enguities by me;

(v} administaring my cdalms (including the malling of correspondence, statemants, Invoices, reports or notices o me,
which could invedve disdhogure of certain personal data about me 1o bring ebout delivery of the seme as well a5 on the
enternal cover of envelopes/mall packages); andfor

(v} comptying with applicable law in adminlstering, processing, handling and/or dealing with my dalmas foollectively the
“Furposes”)

(b]  alf insurer{s) wha have insured vehicle(s) Invatved In this accident and the Insurers’ lawyers/law firms, may/are permined
to collect, uie, disclose and/or process my Personal Infarmation for one or more of the sbove Purposes; and

{e}  my Personal Information may/can be disciosed by any of the Insurers andfor GUA ta thelr third party service providers or
agents{including thelr wyerslaw firms), which may be shed outside of Singapore, for one or mare of the above Purpases.

{d}  my Persanal Information will also be coflectad and used to complie clalms hstary Tor the purpose of fraud datection,
Investipation and managemaent In present and all future claims.

(e} the infarmation so collected under {d) above may be shared / disclosed:

(] to &l insurers andfor any other third parties that assist in evaluating, investigating. controlling or managing fraud,
regutators, law enforcement and povernment sgencies as reasonably required for the purposes steted, or

{H} for complhying with requirements under any regulations, laws or court orders.

P&M‘; Ligniatuse b Eh-m's Slgnatume Mpmu;l:me ;
Dt K Tieme: y (I diriwasy s ot thee policyhokder] MNarmne:

#dlo 1 Date & Time: MRICFIN b

04 25 ju
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SKETCH PLAN

DESERIBE GREUMST&NCES OF THE ACCIDENT

I

Sketch Plan Pg. 2
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Important: - Reporting Only

You have been advised by the workshop that in the event that you wish to - ClaimoOp

claim against your own policy (0D CLAIM), There is a FOURTEEN (14) — E——
DAYS CLAUSE WHEREBY MUST BE MADE within the stipulated time frame - ClaimTP

1 from the day of the occurrence, Ve - Claim @& TP at other workshop

DECLARATION . -

I/WE declare the foregoing particulars are true in every respect.

/ﬁ,

Palicyholder’'s signature Driver's Signature Reporting Centre Personnel’s Signature
Date & Time  nf101# (if driver not the policyholder) Mame:

0105 hn Date & Time Mric/Fin No,
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MOR 119133044 | ETHOZ Prodect Pie Lid - Bukil Gatak
ENTRY DWTE & TIME: 08/10:201% 09:03
SURMITTED BY: JACKSON TEC Ban Chye

SINGAPORE ACCIDENT STATEMENT

IMPORTANT NOTICE
1. Please report mne-::tlg the dotails of the accident to speed up the claims process,
2 This Form mast be compleled by the Policyhoider andlor the Authorised Diriver.

3, Information provided must be as sruthful and accurate as possibbe. Any wilful misrepresentation or wilholding of material facts may allow insurance COMPpames 0

repudiate policy lability

4. The issue and acceptance of this Form by inSUraBNCce companies is nol an sdmission of policy hability on the par of the msurance companies.

5, Any false reporting may be referred to the Palice for investigation.

&. This repor will be forwardad by the insurers af the GIA Records Management Centre established by the Ganeral Insurance Association of Singapare (GIA) for
archiving and [hal eopies of this report will, for a fes, be made available upon application by inlerested parties

7. By the lodgement of this report to the insurers, yau heraby consent ta the archiving of this repert at the centre and to coples of the report being made available

aforesad,

Date Of Report

Date Of Accident

Exact Location Of Accident
Country/State of Loss

Vehicle Registration Number
Insured/Policyholder
Mame Of Registerad Owner
MRIC Mo

Email Address

Mobile Phone Mo

Alternative Phone No
Vehicle Particulars
Manufaciurer

Model

ACCIDENT STATEMENT
0&8M0/2019 09:03
07/10/2019 17:40
AONG COMMONWEALTH AVE WEST TOWARDS CLEMENTI
SINGAPORE
DETAILS OF OWN VEHICLE
SLL4B4BL

TAN HAN BOON

SB208975F

BOOMSTERS26 @HOTMAIL.COM
(LOCAL) +65-81250640
OTHERS-81250640

AUD!
AB DESIGN 2.0 TFS1 5 TRONIC

Exact Purpose for which vehicle was being used at

time of accident

Ara you claiming under your own insurance policy

for repair to your vehicle?

If Mo, Please state action to be taken

Vehicle Category
Insurance Company
Name of Insurance Company
Type Of Coverage
Fleet Policy

Policy Mumber

Cover Note Mumber
Driver

Mame of Driver

MRIC Na

Date Of Birth
Occupation

Date Of Driving Pass
Driving Experience
Gender

Mobile Mumber

Fax Number

Contact Number
EMail Address

NO

THIRD PARTY
PRIVATE CAR

FWD SINGAPORE PTE. LTD.

COMPREHENSIVE
MO

PNPV-2018-00001782-01

TAN HAN BOOM
58208975F

24/03/1982

INDOOR

03/07/2003

16 YEARS AND 3 MONTHS
MALE

(LOCAL) +65-81250640

OTHERS-81250640
BOONSTERS96@HOTMAIL.COM
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Address

Posicode

Was driver an employee of the Insured’'s Company
If Mo Relationship of the Driver with the Insured

vehicle Registration Mumber of Diriver's Cwawn
WVahicle

Inzurance Company of Driver's Own Vehicle

General Information of the Accident

Type Of Accident

Weather Conditians

Road Surface

Other Information

Was any foreign vehicle invelved in this accident?

mMumber of vehicles (including own vehicle)
involved in the accident

Was any body injured in the Accident?

Was any injured conveyed to hospital by
ambulance?

\Was any other material or property damaged?

| have been approached by unknown person{s)
soliciting/offering accident claims assistance,

Mumber of Passengers (Including Driver)
Details of Police Action

Was the accident reported to the police?

If Yes Please state which Police Station

Was notice of intended Prosecution given?

If Yes,against whom?

Circumstances of Accident

KINDLY REFER TO SKETCH PLAN.
Attachment(s)

Are accident photos available for attachment?
Was there any video captured by Car Camera?
Was there any audio recorded?

BLK 454 CLEMENTI AVE 3 #22-550
120454

NO

OWNER

COLLISION - HEAD TO REAR
CLEAR
WET

NO
2
NO
NO
YES

NO

NO

NO

YES
YES
NO

DETAILS OF OTHER VEHICLE PROPERTY 1

Vehicle Registration Number
Vehicle Make/Model/Calour
Details Of Properties
Vehicle Category

Name of Driver
MRIC/Passport Mumber
Contact Number

Address

Postcode

Insurance Company Name
Mature Of Damage

Mo, Of Passenger (Including Driver)

SJINGITTA
HONDA

PRIVATE CAR

KHAIRANI BIN HAJI PAUZAN
S50216526J

93898043

Page 2 of 23



Sketch Plan Pg. 1

SKETCH PLAN

IMPORTANT MOTICE

1. Please repon (opractiy the detaiid of tre socaden 1o Lpead up the LalmE process

2. This Form must be lated e P licyhobder

3. Information grovided nwst be g5 truthivl 3od Bocurate gt oosslble Any witfud mirepresentation or withhalding of marerat
facte may sliow incurance companias 1o répudiate policy RabRity.

4. The lsiug dnd acceptance of this Form by insurance companies Is not an sdmission of polcy 1Lty on tha parl of the insurance
companies,

5. Anyialse reporiing may be refarced 1o the Police for investisation.
6. The report will b forwarded by the insurers of the GiA Records Management Cenlie establithed by the Genéral lnaurance

Associzion of Singapare (GIA) for archiving and thet copbes of this report wifl lor & fee be made avadlable uoon pobcation by
Interasted parties.

T. By the bodgnrent of this report to the incurers, yau hereby consent to the archiving of this report at the centre and to copies of
g report bedng made avaliable aforesaid,

E. Consent undes the Personal Dats Protection Act [POPA)
| understand, scknowledpe, agree and consent that.

fa) My nsurer, my workshop and the Genersl insurance Assoclation of Singapose ["GIA"] may/are permitted 10 colsat. use,
digchiie andfor precess my personal datafpersonsl information se1 out in this [form] and any other parsonal Infarmation
prowvided by mié or possessed by my insuras (collectively the “Persons! Information”™) and dedose and trentfer such
Personat information to all Insurer(s] whe have indured vehiche(s) invelved in this sccident (el insurers} wha have nsured
wvehicle(s] iwvolved in this sccident shali be collectively refiesred 1o 25 the "Insurers™], the lnaurars” lawyers/law firma, the
Monetary Authority of Singapore and any refevant government agency/authority [such as the police), for the purpose)s)
af :

(i} processing, handiing and/or dealing with my €laims inchuding the settlemeant of the clalms and any necessary
fnvastigations relating Lo the clalms;

(i) knvestigating the accident andfor my clatms;
(i} carrying out andfor dealing with my Instructions or responding 1o any enguiries by me;

(] administering my ctaims (including the mabing of correspandence, statemants, fnvalces, reports of notices 1o me,
wihdch could involve dschosure of certain persons] dats sbaul me 1o bring ebout delvery of the Lame as well 55 on the

external cover of envelopes/mal! packages); andfor

[} complying with applicable law |n sdministering, processing, handling and/or dealing with my dalms. jcoliectively the
“Purposes”)

[b] &l Insurer{s) who have insured vehiclels| invabead in this acddent and the Insurers’ lawyersflaw firms, enay/fare permitted
to collect, vwe, disclose and/or process my Persona! Information for one or more of the sbove Purposes; and

(e} mw Parsonal information mey/can be disciosed by ary of the Insurers andfar GIA to thelr third party service providers er
apents|including thelr lawyers/law firms], which may be shed outside of Siagapore, for one or more of the above Purpases,

{d} my Personal Information will alse be coliected and used to compéle dalms history Tor the purpose of fraud detection,
Irvesligation and mansgement In present and sl futore cladms.

(e} the infarmation so colected under [d) above may be shared / disclosed:

U] o all insurers andfor any other third parties that assist In evaluating, investigating, contraliing or managing fraud,
regulators, law enforcement and pove rmanent sencles as reasonably regquired for the purposes stated, or

(i} for comphying with requirements under any regulations, laws or courl ordars,

3 .
Poticyhotder's Signatuse Driver's Signature Roparting Cerlro Fertonnel's Signatur=
Date & Thme: (i driver ks not the policyholder) Wsrme:

031014 Date £ Time! MRICFIN No.

#4925 it

Page 3 of Z3



Sketch Plan Pg. 2

SKETCH PLAN

2 5 S 51 S S T 5 S N P Lt 4

DESCRIBE CIRCUMSTANCES OF THE ACCIDENT

I wmy  dauis sk (ommonenln  Are et fadds  the  duedinr  oF Qo T e

jurt_pied fhe jundin commechn,  Communienths  Av  Lat 1o (akoh de & Twee Pate

| awd T whs o018 af  PRLBS . Ueathe e dlene Hroregh o+ fuad arhy  jurk
mmq T wers g bt £ .

I by awm #mﬁ in iy lae . Put & Talifm --r.h cov o BF & ple oW o

T :;mfmf‘} ,lmaf-—-m- ;mr b oshy . A wvie Hodeo STAETTTA  whih

i Fnhmﬂ bm + GdlT oas { fwe Gamads Ae 6 ) omb the i ol (_(ommnealn A |Vep )

Wit e Chmn boong . Ifs_'&fﬁnﬁm.wwc et wnth my mwe feH bumptc.

T Hotdn s fant  bumpr b dwemid  whic oty v buinpt et wy et elrt

pgs W dambyed - If chedll aphy be nted et The Nordn  way nffh-rfwfa-

do o - fwe fillr ot e twe of  iadort -

Mo att was agitigd - [hale wer tken add  catfacd Ay Cedtees

s
fl/f/

Important: - Reporting Only
You have been advised by the workshop that in the event that you wish to Claim 0D
claim against your own policy (OD CLAIM), There is a FOURTEEN [14) -
DAYS CLAUSE WHEREBY MUST BE MADE within the stipulated time frame - Claim7p .
from the day of the occurrence. v - Claim @27 TP at other workshop
DECLARATION
I/WE declare the foregoing particulars are true in every respect.
e ekt g ==

Palicyholder's signature Driver's Signature Reporting Centre Personnel’s Signature
Date & Time  pf1o19 {if driver not the policyholder) Mame:

o‘?ﬂ"s' b Date & Time Nric/Fin No.

Fage 4 of 23




Sketch Plan Pg. 3

CERTIFICATE OF INSURANCE

Please call +45 6322.2072 for FWD Emergency Assistance
#f Your Car breaks down or & involved in 3n accident.
&3 s edents mwst be el wite 24 hours of Dhe OO Fegaroien of Wit i wil iead o 2 S

e

ot Aarne (Al the polcyhedder) Tan ban Bocn
Ewerage stant date: 17/08/2019

oenrage soad de: 2RO 020

Gvered peograghical ares: Singapors, West Malayvyia and Southern Thasiand
Vi & eured W drive

& Yo, and
ﬂmm-wmmmMﬁwwﬁWiﬂmmtx

PO tant Shargs B Rnoe
*wwmmmmumm.mwﬂmmmmmw
imdoruernenty atached by Ly Mmmﬂhuﬂmhﬂm.ﬁmmmﬁtmm
mmmmmw-ﬂrﬂhmmmmmmwmm
b Chred e

mmmwﬂrmﬂwuﬁhﬂmﬂhmmﬂmnmmnﬂmu

Finance Coenpary DES Bank Ltd

ﬂmﬂmeMh&yMﬁﬂﬂhM?ﬂﬂﬂMﬁhﬂMimmm

el o0 1AL/ 2019

LA
.
3
{
detrrabark Bnatig Flemd ewmeiately indorm un g 040 S170 FLE
Fiof [oes wtove Offgrr OF ETRER B et et O gy deiphy
WD Segadore Pre Lbg & this Corific ity of Sraurance mond B0 e (Pasged
B Tre L Vet St 0100 Saesey Yo Sraminre o R B ST AR Ry e WL EURCT T e sl

g LRl g ik B T T gy Rt agd
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Sketch Plan Pg. 4

YOUR CLASSIC CAR INSURANCE SUMMARY

Pleate call +&5.6722 2077 lor PWD Emergency Assistants
if Your Car breaks down or i nvolved in an accident.
A i el peutd U Srporiad weite M hanary o The met weriong dy of Sher anitens
regariens of whethic 4 w8 beid 10 ¥ S5

e Srmarr=ars e ——
POLICY NUMBER ¢ PNPVIOLEO0001 TE2-01
About this policy
Premium paid $51.194.38 Corverigw stant date 270N ENY
(b hasiee of GST) Coverage end date 2EMU2/I020
Wha o sueed 10 denwe Yous aond vy AusThaorised Deveer
Policy Type CLASSC
Abgut you [As the policyhokder)
Your nuive Tan Han Boon
Addewss 458 Gerreny Avenue § 12-5%0 Cement Beghts Singapoce 120454
& et Soormter3SEEEhotmad com
NRRL P SR Date of rth FAFOL 1902
Marital statun Sengle Gender M
Current o e @count %, Mopibe Nurnbier BLIS0&30
Yeurs of drvvng experence Thewe or mare Certifate of mom o
About your car
Car moglte arad moded BiAMAS 2O
Yedr of first regiivation m7
Car phate ruonber SLLARSEL
raed on 21/01/2019
. ;1:-5'
‘t- Pl reber 1o contran So0 spesil oy, tomStiong
’-‘_ " “ anad o i Bl o T pisbely
. it Rty S g o
Abthak Bayha O o o A T e & gy U
(et Enerutooe Orfmes i L st @ ey reed o be Crahges
PWD S aper g Ple L2
) S Pl L € Vi B i WA i it T SEPIE T 20) GAT R Cimioty Mgt Mo BERES TN g P e g

Crpwegds 0 IO 00 AT Tegeerd Fle om0 AT gty Bepkiungd
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CERTIFICATE OF INSURANCE

Please call for FWD Emergency Assistance
if Your Car breaks down or is involved in an accident.

All accidents must be reported within 24 hours of the incident regardless of whether it will lead to a claim.

POLICY NUMBER: PNPV2018-00001782-01 (Comprehensive - Classic Plan}
Car plate number: SLL4846U

Your name (As the policyholder): Tan Han Boon

Coverage start date: 27/02/2019

Coverage end date: 26,/02/2020

Covered geographical area: Singapore, West Malaysia and Southern Thailand
Who is insured to drive;

(a) You; and
(b) Anyone with a valid driving license who You give permission to drive Your Car.

Important things to know:

Your Policy comprises this Certificate of Insurance, the Contract, the Car Insurance Summary and any
Endorsements attached by Us. These documents should be read together as one. You must make sure that
any person You give permission to drive Your Car understands Your duties under this Policy and complies with
its conditions.

Your Policy is only valid if Your Car is being used for non-commercial activities in accordance with Your contract.

Finance company:DBS Bank Ltd

We confirm that this Policy complies with the Motor Vehicles (Third-Party Risks and Compensation) Act (Chapter 189).

Issued on: 21/01/2019

. s\ 4

\ | II'“;-‘\;_; \j -

I-_'I W :_:l ‘ A

‘I;L *y

Abhishek Bhatia Please immediately inform us at

Chief Executive Officer or email us at cont if any details
FWD Singapore Pte Ltd in this Certificate of Insurance need to be changed.

FWD Singapare Pte, Ltd, & Temasek Boulevard, # 18-01 Suntec Tower 4, Singapore 038986, T: |65) 6820 BEBS. Company Registration No. 200301737H | www. fwd.com.sg
cupl,'righll © 216 PWD Singapore Pte. Ltd. All Rights Reserved,



10/8/2019 Invaoice

GENERAL INSURANCE ASSOCIATION OF SINGAPORE
GENERAL RECORDS MANAGEMENT CENTRE

& Raffles Quay #18-00, Singapore 048580

INSURANCE Phone: +65 6224 0010 Fax; +65 6224 0030

ASSOCIATION Operating Hours: Monday to Friday 8am to Spm
i i : 01
RECORDS MANAGEMENT CENTRE GST Registration Mo: M400017735

Third Party Insurer Enquiry

Our Ref Ma: GR-19-165746

Date of Request: 08/M10/2019 Your Ref No: COnline Purchase
Premium Automaobiles Ple Ltd

55 Ubi Road 1

Singapore 408699

Dear SirfMadam,

Enquiry Date 08/10/2019

Enquiry By Tany Foong Chin Fong

TP Vehicle No. SINBSTTA

Accident Date 07102019

Enquiry Result

TP Vehicle No, Insurer Period of Insurance Insurer Tel. No.
SJNBBTTA China Taiping Insurance (Singapore) Pte. Ltd. 17/04/2019-16/04/2020 6389 6111
Thank You.

The images provided to you are taken from the original reports forwarded to the centre by the members of the General Insurance Association of
Singapore and we take no responsioility for their accuracy or contents and shall be under no liability whatsoever for any loss or damage arising out of
ar in connection with the reports or thair images.

This is a computer generated document and requires no signature.

ht!ps:a’n’singap-ure.merirnen.mnﬁclah‘ns.ﬁndax.::frn?fusaboFMTRﬁas&Ius:eac;tinn=dsp_genin~.rm&reﬁd=23{hﬁ453&CFrD=Eﬂd2152E&CFT0K EN=h2d... 1/2



1WE/2018 Invaice

: GENERAL INSURANCE ASSOCIATION OF SINGAPORE
GENERAL RECORDS MANAGEMENT CENTRE

& Raffles Quay #18-00, Singapore 048580
INSURANCE Phone: +65 6224 0010 Fax: +65 6224 0030
ASSOCIATION Operating Hours: Monday to Friday Sam to Spm
g ; 2
RECORDS MANAGEMENT CENTRE GST Registration Mo: M400017735

TAX INVOICE
QOur Ref Mo: GR-19-165746
Date of Request: 08/10/2019 Your Ref No: Online Purchase
Premium Automabiles Pte Lid
55 Ubi Road 1
Singapore 408698
Dear Sir/Madam,
Enquiry Date 08/10/2019
Enquiry By Tony Foong Chin Fong
TP Vehicle No, SJINBGTTA
Accident Date 07/10/2019
DESCRIPTION AMOUNT (S§)
TP Insurer Enquiry 1.87
GST Amount 0.13
Total Amount Due (GST Inclusive) 2.00
Thank You.

This is a computer generated document and requires ne signature.

For GIARMC Official use:
Date;
[X] GIRO [ ] Cash [] Cheque

https:/fsingapore.merimen comiclaims/index ¢fm?fusebox=MTRsas&fuseaction=dsp _geninvtp&refid=23064534CFID=60421526&CFTOKEN=b2d... 212



Premium Automobiles

55 Ubi Road 1, Singapore 408699
Tel: 6366 2323 Fax: 6841 1183 WIP: 15242

Email: Nora.khai@premivmauto.com.sg / claims@premiumauto.com.sg

Telefax

Estimate +  Accident Repairs
Workshop :  UbiRoadl

Contact No : 63662323

Fax No : 68411183
Reference . PA/TP/1222/2019/N5
Date ¢ 10-Dct-19

Vehicle NOT IN workshop. Kindly arrange for survey.
Your insured veh no. : SJNB97T A

China Taiping Insurance (5G) Pte Ltd
105 Cecil Street

#19-00 The Octagon

Singapore 069534

Attn: Ms Angie - Motor Claims Dept/Windscreen
Tel: 6389 6541 - Fax: 6224 7175

Owner's Name :  MrTan Boon Han
Address : Blk 454 Clementi Avenue 3
#22-550

Singapore 120454

Accident Date
Place of Accident

7-Oct-19
Along Commonwealth Ave West Towards Clementi

Telephone :  (HP)+65 81250640

Type of Claim :  Third Party Claims

Policy No. :  PNPY-2018-00001782-01
Vehicle No : SLL4846 U

Model Code +  Audi AS Coupe 2.0 TFSI S Tronic
Model / Year : Feb-17

Engine No :  CVKO023619

Chassis No P OWAUZZZFSXHADOGS14
Mileage L

Date In B

Estimated By :  Johnny Boo / Allan Wu



Premium Automobiles

55 Ubi Road 1, Singapore 408699
Tel - 6366 2323 Fax:6841 1183

Telefax
stim ur rges for ident Vehicle. SL 46 U
Estimated Surveyor's
S/N Nature of Jobs Charges Recommendations
1 To remove and tran?fer rear parking aid alnd rear lid kick SN S I60.00 4 -
sensor. Check function and renew according to damage.
To dismantle and renew rear bumper. Re-organise rear
2 crash management components. Reinstall all parts 5 1,290-.-515/ AT
remaved. .
L
3 Torespray rear bumper. 5 l,DE}O‘OG (g{’_uf'
To remove and renew both rear exhaust silencer. To
a4 ;i N 55” ”g.--.-"—-i— W
align to position. N -2 2
5 To carry out diagnostic checks. SIN § 192.00

TOTAL LABOUR CHARGES ¢ §  3,232.00




Premium Automobiles

55 Ubi Road 1, Singapore 408659
Tel : 6366 2323 Fax:6841 1183

Telefax

rial

Damage Parts & Prices

S/N Parts Description S/Nett Remarks
1 REARBUMPER (pl ! 5 2,607.00
2 REAR BUMPER FIXING PARTS /" °° S 150.00 -
3 REAR BUMPER SECURING STRIP s 203.00
4 REAR BUMPER SPOILER J¢-\— 5 746.00
5 REAR BUMPER TRIM A 5 305.00 +
6  REAR BUMPER ALUMINIUM TRIM - CENTRE [ A( ¢~ s 528.00
7 REAR BUMPER ALUMINIUM TRIM - LH / RH 2 B 528.00 -
8 REARBUMPERTRIM-LH/RH Al o 3 74.00
9  REARLIGHT REFLECTOR-LH/RH LM (el 2§ 76.00 55
10  REAR BUMPER CARRIER ~ 5 819.00
11  REAR BUMPER SEAL o 2 S 25.00
12 REAR BUMPER GUIDE SECTION-LH/RH / _ 2 & 40.00
13 REARBUMPER SIDERETAINER-LH/RH | 3 '8 80.00
14  AERIAL RETAINER - LH ': 5 23.00 !
15  TELEPHONE AERIAL | it s 164.00
16  BOOT LID CONTROL UNIT | g 381.00
17  REAR PARKING AID SENSOR - INNER / OUTER /"¢ « $ 462.00
18  REAR PARKING AID SEALRING A = 4 5 12.00 °
19  REARSILENCER-LH s s 813.00
20  REARSILENCER DUALCLIP ) 5 45.00 -
21 REARSILENCER - RH hrr _ s 813.00 -
22 REAR SILENCER DIAL CLIP P s 45.00 -
23 EXHAUST SILENCER BRACKET 2 0% 76.00
24  SUNDRIES ~ S 400.00
TOTAL SPARE PARTS $ 9,415.00
TOTAL LABOUR CHARGES $ 3,232.00
GRAND TOTAL $ 12,647.00

————
Al charges are not inclusive of OST,

Legend : Remarks (OK) = Approved, Remarks (X) = Not approved



Premium Automobiles

55 Ubi Road 1, Singapore 408699
Tel : 6366 2323 Fax:6841 1183

Telefax

Name
Surveyed Date
Authorised Date : !
Excess Cost
Liability
Remarks

Please Note

A petovised

—— .

.
% .;7L

This estimate is based on visual inspection of the affected vehicle.

Should we require further labour charges and spare parts in the

progress of repair, we shall inform you accordingly.

For inspection of vehicle, please refer to Ms Norah Khai at
Tel:6768 9828 for appointment.

Yours faithfully,
Premium Automobiles Pte Ltd

Johnny Boo
Body Repair Manager

Allan Wu
Claims Consultant



Racing Technik Exhaust Specialist.
51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-02 Paya Ubi Industrial Park Tel: 6844 4644 Fax: 6844 4244
Woowww es com. s E: sales@ies com.sg

No.: SLL 4846V Date:  09/10/2019
Model - Audi AS
Quotation
SIND JOBE DESCRIPTION Gty Amt REMARKS
1 Renew Rear Left Twin FPipe 1 b1 20000
2
3
4
5
6
T
8
TOTAL $ 200.00

FLEASE MAKE CHEQUE PAYABLE TO "RACING TECHNIK EXHAUST SPECIALIST"

RACING TECHNIK EXHAUST SPECIALIST




112902019 Merimen e-Claims

...CLAIM SUBFOLDER...(Pending for Survey Report)

'EL.M'.M SUBFOLDER TRACKING

| siakl frad | Est Sulmitted [ Adj Assigred | fud) Rt | ad] Submittes ns Auth'ed Status |

. |
v 10062019 | :g o 2018 5$4,083.30  $34083.30 :::ﬂ':;" o ShIveny
. Edit Ady Rpt l Edit Estimates | Wiaw Rpt I Caresd] Caia | :

Reference Claim Details Documents

| [t_iual:\-d by insurer]

!_}nsured -, Co. Reg. No.: -

Main _ TAN HAN BOON, ID: S820B975F
Claimant:

| vahlcle Reg. 'gLL4BABU _Dabe of Loss:

[07/10/2018 17:00 - :59
| [31 Months and 10 Days From LTA Reg Date {Man ¥r}]

| | Claim Type: | TP / SNM19D204742-5ING977A-TKL |:‘ﬂi‘:‘,{,§i"” DMPCSN3028391900 (Comprehensive)

| ehicle Reg, Policy N
y Na.
; | SINGSTTA (Claimant): PHPV-2018-00001782-01

e
Emss |S$500.00
Chuan Ho Auto Service {Hq} Blk 11 # 01-85, Sector B Sin Ming Ind Estat.e, 575655 Sin Mlng - Tel: 6455 1436

: [H:;Tr';':? China Talping Insurance (Singapore) Pte, Ltd. (HQ) - Tel: 6389 6111 ... [Handled by Tan Kah Leong - 638356133]

Claimant's | pyp singapore Pte. L Ltd. (HQ) - Tel: & 6727 5700
| Adjuster: . [Handled by KENNETH KONG] ... [Final Rpt due 24/10/2019]

'ASSOCIATED MAIL RECEIVED ' view All | Compose Case Mail | |

There are no mail for this case. |

| | ALL ASSOCIATED TASKS™ ' View All | Search Tasks | Create New Task | _Complete | |

Due Date Priority Type Task Group Subject Handler Aszigned By Completed On Created On Done?

l Mo results.,

h'ttps:ﬂsingapure.marlrna&n.mrrﬂclaims.ilndax,c.fm'?fusehox=MTRadjust&r&fusemmn=dsg__clmh&&dar&casabd=ﬂ??3ﬁ1&eﬂiﬂ=32WTE&CFID=6329... 12



11/28/201% Merimen e-Claims

rrrtps:ﬂsingapnra.meﬁmn.mm.fclaimsﬂnuex.m‘m?fueabox:ru!TRadjuster&fuseautiun=dsp_::1mheader&casald=3??aﬁ1&exlm=3200?E&GFID=5325... 242



1112942019 Merimen e-Claims

Claim Documents

*SLL4846U (SNM19D204742-SIN6977A-TKL)
[SIN6977A]
TP
TAN HAN BOON
Oct 7 2019 5:00PM
[-1

Chuan Ho Auto Service
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117292019 Adjuster Report
LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd coregnoiisseoriser)
51 Ubl Ave 1 #01-25, Paya Ubi Industrial Park
Singapore 408933
Tel: 6256-3561 Fax: 6844-8805 Email: sur@lkkauto.com;assignments@lkkauto.com
VEHICLE DAMAGE INSPECTION REPORT
Our File No: CS/CTI18017939/KQF352
Date: 29/11/2019

REFERENCE

Handling Insurer: g:‘;”flga"""g Insurance (Singapore)  ojicy No: DMPCSN3028391900

Claimant Vehicle SLL4B4AEU lrISL.IrEd Vehicle SUNBOTTA

No : No :

. . Claim SNM18D204742-

Date of Loss: o7M0/2019 Mature of Claim: TP No: SUNBITTA-TKL
DESCRIPTION & IDENTIFICATION OF VEHICLE

Reg No: SLL484E6U

Make & Model: AUDI A5, 2.0 TFSI MU (A} Engine No: CWVKD23619

Reg. Date: 27/02/2017 (Man. Year: 2016) Chassis No: WALZZZFSXHADDES14
Colour: Metallic Grey Odometer: 38478 km

Engine Capacity: 1984 cc

Market Value/New Car Price:  N/A

Sum Insured (S3): Market Value/New Car Price

CONDITION OF VEHICLE AT THE TIME OF SURVEY

General Condition: Good  Steering (Serviceable). Yes Footbrake (Serviceable): Yes
Handbrake (Serviceabla). Yes Engine Modification: No  Pre-accident Condition:

CONDITION OF TYRES

Front Tyre Size: 255/35 ZR19 Rear Tyre Size: 255/35 ZR19

Front Left Side: Continental & mm Rear Left Side: Continental ¥ mm

Front Right Side: Continental & mm Rear Right Side: Continental 7 mm

The above values rapresent the emaining tyre treads depth

/COST OF CLAIMS ) Repairer's Adjuster’s Difference  Diff %|
Parts 4,416.30 3,363.30 1,053.00 23.84
Miscellaneous ltems 0.00 0.00 0.00

Labaour 2,400.00 T20.00 1,680.00 70.00
Paintwork Labour 0.00 0.00 0.00

Towing 0.00 0.00 0.00

Nett Amount (S$) 6,816.30 4,083.30 2,733.00 40.10

INSPECTION

Date of Assignment: 15/10/2019

Chuan Ho Auto Service
Date Inspectad: 25/M10/2019 Inspected At 160 Sin Ming Drive #07-09 Autobay
Singapore 575721
Estimated Period of Repair: 3.0 days
Adjuster: KENNETH KONG Manager: SHIAU CHAN

WOTE: This repart represents our findings at the ime and place of inspaction staled ha

rain. Such inspection has been carred out fo the best of our knowledge and

ability but any cther liabilify under any other circumstances is hereby exprassly exciuded.

ht‘tps:!.fsingapare.mer:rnran.curm'claims.finde:.cfm‘qusehnx=MTHadjus!sr&fuseaution=genmpn'ntrpt&::asaid =8773614extid=3200764CFID=632580...
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11/29/2019

REPAIR DETAILS

Reference

Part Source: MEM-3G

Adjuster Report

‘ersion: 1.0 (Last Synchronised: 29 Nov 2019)

Parts: M1-COUPE ALDI A5 2.0 TESI MU (A) (Catalogue:Merimen Singapore 1.0)
|Labour: Repairer's {Price-denominated Standard List)

Print Code: (Unsubmitted, no print-code for SLL4846U)

Validity: These estimates are valid only if they contain the print code (above) on all estimate pages, r

the END OF ESTIMATES marker on the last eslimate page
Eurther Info: ltems/values not in reference catalogue are prefixed with an asterisk *,

Recommended Parts

unning page numbers with

Mo. Qty PartNo. Particulars Condition Repairer's Amount
1 1 *REAR BUMPER Buckled / Dented 2128.00FL *2,128.00FL
2 1 *REAR BUMPER SILVER MOULDING Cracked 434 00O FL *434.00 FL
3 1 *REAR BUMPER REFLECTOR LH Cracked 55.00 FL *55.00 FL
4 1 *SET REAR EXHAUST TIP Dented 550.00 FL *455.00 FL
5 1 *REAR BUMPER BRACKET LH Cracked 65.00FL *65.00FL
5 1 *REAR REINFORCEMENT BAR Repair 850.00 FL *-FL
7 1 *REAR BUMPER DIFFUSER Cracked B00.00 FL *600.00 FL
8 1 *REAR BUMPER SENSOR SEAL LH Mot Necessary 15.00 FL *-FL
9 1 *REAR BUMPER SENSOR LH Serviceable 210,00 FL *-FL
F=Franchise parl. L=ListllemDisc. =

Sub Total (S$5) 4,907.00 3,737.00

- List Item Discount on L ltems 10.00/10.00% (S%) 490.70 373.70

Total Parts (55) 4,416.30 3,363.30
[ Report was unsubmitted during this print-out. |

hll;:ﬁ:ﬁfsingapure.merimen.cmnfclalmsﬁndex.cfm?fusebnx=h-1THad]usler&hseactlomgen _ printrptécaseid=8773618extid=320076ACFID=632980... 23



11/29/2019 Adjuster Report
Recommended Miscellaneous ltems
There are no new miscellaneous items selocted,
Recommended Labour
Mo Particulars Lab.Type Repairer's Amount
Labour ltems
1 ANTI RUST PROOFING, GALVANISING SPOT WELD. Mew 300.00 0.00
2 TO CHECK LIGHTING, WIRING & FUSES. Mew 300.00 20.00
3 LABOUR TO DISMANTLE, REPAIR, REPLACE PARTS AND ALIGN. MNew 800.00 300.00
4 TO PUTTY, PRIMER, SPRAY PAINT REAR BUMPER, REAR DIFFUSER Mew 1,000.00 400.00
AND END PAMNEL.
Gross Labour Cost {S§) 2,400.00 720.00

Report was unsubmitted during this print-out.

hitps://singapora merimen.c

< END OF ESTIMATES >
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